
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION 
711 Capitol Way Rm. 206, PO Box 40908 • Olympia, Washington  98504-0908 • (360) 753-1111 • FAX (360) 753-1112 

Toll Free 1-877-601-2828 • E-mail: pdc@pdc.wa.gov • Website: www.pdc.wa.gov

TO:  Commissioners 

FROM: Philip E. Stutzman, Director of Compliance 

DATE:  November 25, 2014 

SUBJECT: Lucy DeYoung, Case No. 14-008 

This case involves alleged violations by Lucy DeYoung for failing to timely file C-6 
reports of Electioneering Communications and Independent Expenditure Political 
Advertising for more than $14,000 worth of direct mail and advocacy phone calls 
opposing one candidate for Woodinville City Council in the November 5, 2013 general 
election.  This case also involves alleged violations by Ms. DeYoung for failing to 
include her name and the required sponsor identification for the Independent Expenditure 
Political Advertising, and for concealing her identity as the source of the more than 
$14,000 expenditures for the Electioneering Communications and Independent 
Expenditure Political Advertising by using the pseudonym “Ethical Woodinville.” 

You are being provided the Notice of Administrative Charges and Report of 
Investigation.  Staff is working with the Respondent to jointly present a Stipulation of 
Facts, Violations and Penalty for Commission consideration that will accurately describe 
the nature of the alleged violations, the relevant facts, and an appropriate penalty. 
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